o prozsin A
To: B I

Cc:

Subject: !!!” '!»d(thom Junction (TR010037) - Adequacy of Consultation Request
Date: 12 April 2021 10:24:04

Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam

Planning Act 2008 (as amended) — Section 55

Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent for the A47/A11
Thickthorn Junction

Adequacy of consultation request

Having reviewed the consultation report submitted by Highways England in support of their Development
Consent Order application , | can confirm on behalf of Broadland District Council that we consider that the
developer has complied with the following duties:

Duty to consult — Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) — section 42
Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 — section 47
Duty to publicise - PA2008 — section 48

Yours faithfully

rincipal Planning Officer
t h - @s-norfolk.gov.uk

South Norfolk Council Logo
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From: A47-A11 Thickthorn <A47A11Thickthorn@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 31 March 2021 15:35

To: planning <planning@broadland.gov.uk>; Phil Courtier _@_bmasﬂand,gmaup
Cc: A47-Al11 Thickthorn <A47A11Thickthorn@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: A47/A11 Thickthorn Junction (TR010037) - Adequacy of Consultation Request

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached a letter requesting an Adequacy of Consultation response with regard to the
application for a Development Consent Order for the A47/A11 Thickthorn Junction.

The Deadline for Adequacy of Consultation responses is 14 April 2021.

If you have any queries, please direct them to the case team at
A47A11Thickthorn@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Kind regards

!ase !ﬂlcer

National Infrastructure Planning

HeIpIine:

ik (National Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov. uk/qovernment/orqan|sat|ons/DIann|nq inspectorate (Casework and appeals)
Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
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Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments,
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate
has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments fiee from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or
damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the
Inspectorate.
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